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%
Re: Case No. 14186: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation h
For An Order Against McElvain Oil & Gas Properties, Inc. §

(Wiedemer #6 and #7 Wells), San Juan County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

McElvain Oil & Gas Properties, Inc. requests that this matter, currently
scheduled for the October 2nd Examiner docket, be continued to the October 16th
Examiner docket. McElvain’s primary witness is unavailable on October 2nd.

The attorney for the Division, Mikal Altomare, has been contacted and does not
oppose this request for a continuance.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,
Al A

Michael H. Feldewert

cc: Mikal M. Altomare,
Assistance General Counsel
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